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Christopher Brown
To: TDC Licensing <licensin
Cc;
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Licensing,
Please see acceptance below from the agent for the above application.

Environmental Health have agreed the following condition is added to any grant of licence for this
premises. The condition being:

1. Alcohol that is purchase at the premises shall not leave the internal parts of the premises. This shall result in
patrons leaving temporarily to smoke having drinks removed from them.

If this condition is added Environmental Health would withdraw any objection they may have to the
application,.

Regards,

Christopher Brown
Environmental Protection Officer
Thanet District Council

Cecil Street

Margate
Kent
CT10 1XZ

: 5 September 2018 at 12:56
Subject: Re: Re : Premises Licence Application - The Digi Diner, 59 High Street Margate
To: Christopher Brownﬁ

Having discussed the proposed condition with Robert Osman we are happy to accept

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Sep 2018, at 09:53, Christopher Browr‘—wotet

Mr Dillon, Mr Osman,

I note that Mr Osman's details are on the application but Mr Dillion sent in the letter of
application. I have therefore written to both of you. If you wish me to only correspond
with one party please confirm this.

I have been asked to comment on the premises licence application. I also commented on
the planned permission for the site.

I note the hours applied for are within the planning permission. I note there is no music

included within the application but the live music act will allow music until 23:00 pm if
required.

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/AJQ_sAjAy0iBLUJsnIMN-AasJKeHdKZ6KujlejzCW__a41IvUPjl/u/1/?ui=28ik=6d8f16fbe3&jsver=Cuv6aGO8V-8.en... 1/2
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On reviewed the application the only condition I request to be placed on the application is
the following:

1) Alcohol that is purchase at the premises shall not leave the internal parts of the
premises. This shall result in patrons leaving temporarily to smoke having drinks removed
from them.

Other than this we would have no objections to the application.

If you are happy with the condition please confirm this by return of e-mail and I put this
forward as my representation to Licensing.

Regards,

Christopher Brown
Environmental Protection Officer
Thanet District Council

Cecil Street

Margate

Kent

CT101XZ

h
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